Addendum #1 IFB 23-26

Department of Procurement and Contracting Services

KATJANA BALLANTYNE
MAYOR

To: Bidders of Somerville Parks Tree Health Program FY23

From: Andrea Caruth, Deputy Chief Procurement Officer of Procurement and Contracting Services
Date: December 8, 2022

Re: Bid Opening Extension

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 23-26

**This addendum extends the Bid Opening Date to Thursday, December 15" 3:00PM.** The
zoom link remains the same.

**Failure to acknowledge this addendum will result in bid disqualification.**
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